From: seremy ryder [

Sent: 07 June 2017 18:08

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 35 Gloucester Crescent - Ref: 2017/2520/T
Dear Leela,

Thank you for your email and for clarifying the details of the application.

We pruned the trees last summer, however if the people at number 33 wish to proceed with pollarding the trees at
their own expense then we would raise no objection, subject to the consent of the planning department and clear
sight of the exact proposal before the works commence.

Kind regards

Jeremy

On 7 Jun 2017, at 15:33, Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jeremy Ryder and Veronica Denton

The agent is applying on behalf of the owner/occupiers of no. 33 to carry out works
to the two Plane trees in the Front Garden of no. 35, not the rear garden, as
originally mentioned in the letter. | have amended this on the case file and the full
documents can be viewed online under reference: 2017/2520/T and they include the
site plan below. To clarify, anyone may make an application for works to a tree

The proposed works are to pollard the trees, which is to prune the upper branches of
the tree so that they are removed, promoting a dense head of foliage and branches,
in line with a programme of works that would occur every two years. We have written
to you to offer you a chance to comment on these proposals. If you would like to
make a comment, please email to planning@camden.gov.uk or use the online form
here, quoting the reference number 2017/2520/T.

We have written to you to offer you a chance to comment on these proposals. If you
would like to make a comment, please email to planning@camden.gov.uk or use the
online form here, quoting the reference number 2017/2520/T.
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I hope this explains the proposal and offers you a chance to put your views forward.
Kind regards

Leela Muthoora

Planning Technician
Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities



London Borough of Camden

020 7974 2506
camden.gov.uk

2nd Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Muthoora, Leela On Behalf Of Planning

Sent: 07 June 2017 3:12 PM

To: Jeremy Ryder'

Subject: RE: 35 Gloucester Crescent - Ref:2017/2520/T

Dear Jeremy Ryder and Veronica Denton

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the letter about works to a trees at
2017/2520/T.

| have looked at the documents for this application and there are some
discrepancies with the application documents. The application form states that the
site is no. 35 whereas the supporting documents state the site as no. 33. | will
contact the agent and get back to you.

If you have a further enquiry, please help us deal with it efficiently by emailing to
planning@camden.gov.uk
Kind regards

Leela Muthoora

Planning Technician
Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

020 7974 2506
camden.gov.uk

2nd Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.



----- Original Message--.__
Sent: 06 June 2017 1:

To: Planning
Subject: 35 Gloucester Crescent - Ref:2017/2520/T

Dear Sir/Madam,

We received this letter recently and do not understand the proposal. We did not
request anything to be done to the trees on our property. We would be grateful if you
could shed some light on who submitted the proposal and what needs to be done
about it.

Thank you for your attention.

Kind regards

Jeremy Ryder and Veronica Denton

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or

copyright protected. This ¢- mail is intended for the addressce only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



